
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, JUNE 13, 2022 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

C. ReviewandAdoptAgenda
Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemshavebeenreviewedbycitycouncilandcitystaffandthereshallbenofurtherdiscussionbythe
counciltonightontheConsentAgendaitems.   Anycouncilmemberormemberofcitystaffmayrequestthatanitemberemovedfrom
theConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsbycouncil, wecananswer
thosenow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil WorkSession Minutes ofMay23, 2022 Minutes

B. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofMay23, 2022 Minutes

C. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

D. Approve Agreement withThreeRiversParkDistrict and CityEngineer Memo
Hennepin County Regional RailAuthority forSmithtown Ponds, Resolution 22-055
CityProject20-07

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Whenyouarerecognized, pleaseusetheraiseyourhandfeature.  Please
identifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlastnameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Afterthisintroduction, pleaselimityourcommentsto
threeminutes.  Noactionwillbetakenbythecouncilonthismatter, butthemayororcouncilcouldrequestthatstaffplacethismatter
onafutureagenda. (NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken)    

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. TourDeTonka TimLitfin

B. Executive Director TiffanyKing, Excelsior-LakeMinnetonka Chamber ofCommerce



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

6. PARKS

7. PLANNING

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Approve Scoping Document andAuthorize Preparation of CityEngineer Memo
FinalPlansandSpecifications forBirchBluffStreetand Resolution 22-056
Utility Improvements, CityProject21-01

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. BondReimbursement Resolution Finance Director Memo
Resolution 22-057

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

1. WaterEfficiency Grant Communications/Recycling Coordinator Memo

2. Integrated PestManagement Program Director ofPublicWorks

B. MayorandCityCouncil

11. CLOSED SESSION

Meeting willbeclosedpursuant toMinn. Stat. Section13D.05, subd. 3(d) todiscuss issues
related totheCity’ssecurity system andemergency response procedures atCityHall.  

12.  ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, MAY 23, 2022 6:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat6:00P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Labadie, Gorham, andCallies; City
Attorney Shepherd; Interim CityAdministrator Shukle; CityClerk/HRDirector
Thone; Finance Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; Director ofPublic
WorksBrown; and, CityEngineer Budde

Absent: Councilmember Siakel

B. Review Agenda

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. Motion passed
5/0.   

2. PRE-APPLICATION SKETCH FOR ASENIOR COOPERATIVE
Location:  24250 and 24320 Smithtown Road
Applicant:  Lifestyle Communities

Planning Director Darling gaveabriefoverview oftheproposal forafifty-six unitsenior
cooperative project thatisbeingproposed ontwoparcelsoflandthatstraddle theCityboundary
between TonkaBayandShorewood.  Sheexplained thatdecisions thatstaffhadidentified that
wouldneedtobemade ifthisdevelopment moves forward suchas; ifthisusesatisfies any
community needs forShorewood seniors; ifthisuseisappropriate forthecommunity, isthis
locationagoodfitforthebuilding; andnotedtheneedforatrafficstudy.  Shenotedthat the
Planning Commission reviewed thisproposal attheirMay3, 2022meeting andtheircomments
arelistedinthestaffreport.  Shestated thattheTonkaBayCityCouncil had reviewed this
proposal attheirMay10, 2022worksession, butdidnothaveahugeamountoftimetodevote
toit.  Shestated that iftheCouncil wanted topursue thisproject inanygreater detail, theyway
wanttoexplore scheduling ajointworksession meeting withTonka Bay’sCityCouncil.   

BenLandhauser, Lifestyle Communities, 4938Lincoln Drive, Edina, gaveanoverview ofthe
history ofLifestyle Communities andtheirvarious brands.  Heexplained thathowtheir
cooperative livingworks isthatitisanowneroccupied housing model that isnottruly realestate
because itdealswithshareholders.  Hestated thatmeans thereisonemaster mortgage onthe
wholebuilding andnotedthatthiswouldbeanagequalified community whichmeansonepartof
acouplewouldneedtobe62yearsofageorolder.  Hestated thattherearenoservices provided
intheirbuilding nordotheyprovide anykindofcare fortheresidents.  Hestated thatthereare
full-timeandpart-timeemployees, buttheywouldbemoretraditional toapartments forthings like
building management andmaintenance.  Heexplained thatforthisbuilding, residents wouldend
uphavingone/fifty-sixth (1/56) ownership inthebuilding, theamenity spaces, andthegrounds.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY 23, 2022
Page 2of6

Hegaveanoverview oftheirexpected demographic asbeingsomeone whoalready livesinthe
community thatislooking forsingle level livingwithnoongoing maintenance requirements.  He
stated thattheyareattracted tothesekindsofparcels because oftheproximity ofsomegoods
andservices thatarewalkable fromthesite.  Hestated thattheyaretryingtominimize theoverall
massofthisbuilding andnotedthattheyhavelookedatbuilding itasonebuilding, butalsoas
twodistinct buildings soonewouldbeinShorewood andtheotherwouldbelocated inTonka
Bay.  Hestated thatthebuildings wouldshareutilities butfromafirecodeperspective itwould
basically betwostructures thatareatazero lotline.  Heexplained thattheyareplanning tohave
over6,000square feetinamenity spacewithgreat rooms, wellness studios, makerspaces,  
entertainment/hospitality suites, andaguestsuite.  Hestated thatthemixofunitsisfromone
bedroom/denthatisabout1,200square feetallthewayuptotheequivalent ofathreebedroom
unitthattheyrefertoasatwobedroom/denwhichwouldbeabout1,600square feet.  Hestated
thattheydoalotofunderground parking andnotedthateveryhomecomeswithoneassigned
spaceandbased ontheirothercooperative buildings, theyknowthataratioof1.5spaces per
unitisaprettyaccurate number fortotalspaces.  Hestatedthat insomeoftheirotherbuildings
theyhavethings likeelectric bikecharging stations, flexstall forvehicular charging, and
bike/kayak/canoestorage.  Henoted thattheycanprovide theCitywithinformation ontheir
projected trafficvolumes fromsimilar recentprojects where theyhaveconducted fulltraffic
studies.  Hestated thattherewillalsobepersonal storage space available onevery levelofthe
building.  Henotedthat thefourth floorstepsbackawayfromSmithtown Roadaboutseventy feet
so mostofthemassendsuptucked against thetrees, sowhenpeoplearedrivingbyitwillfeel
likemoreofathreestorybuilding.  Hereferenced therenderings theyhadsubmitted thatshowa
bithowthebuilding will lookalongwiththerooftop patiospace whichhasbeenverypopular in
theirotherbuildings.  Hestated thattheyareveryexcitedabout thepossibilities withthisproject
andintroduced CEO, TimNichols andDevelopment Associate, DavidWilliams.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thatoneofthechallenges ofthissiteisgoingfromverylowtraffic
tohightrafficwithafifty-sixunitcomplex whichwilldramatically change thelandscape.  Heasked
about Lifestyle’sresearch onthiskindofhousing andwhattheyseeasabenefit tothecommunity.    

Mr. Landhauser stated thatpeopleonlyhaveafewrentaloptions thatarewithinafiveminute
drivetothissite.  Hegavetheexample oftheirproject inMound where theybeganpre-sales in
February whichhadalready surpassed fifty-percent andwillprobably startconstruction laterthis
year.  Hestated thattheyhavefoundalotofdesire forsituations where theirchildren havemoved
totheareaorthisiswhere theyhavelived forever andwanttostayinthe community, butstill
downsize.  Hestatedthattoaddress thetraffic, iftheCitylookedattheirComprehensive Plan,  
theycouldprobably gettentotwelve townhomes inthereandnotedthatTruffleHilliszoned for
commercial, whichmeans itcouldpotentially bearestaurant.  Heexplained that their trafficwill
probably besignificantly lessatpeaktimeswhichwillbethemost impactful tothecurrent
residents.  Hestated theresidents inthisbuildingwillbyandlargeberetiredorareatapoint
where theycanworkattheirleisure.  Hestated thatbasedontheirprevious trafficstudies their
buildings enduphaving fivetosixtripsintotalperdayperunitandtherestisspread throughout
theday.    

Councilmember Gorham notedthathisquestions wasmoreinrelation todemographics.   

TimNichols, CEO, Lifestyle Communities,  noted thatthisbuilding, ifapproved, willbeabout their
fortieth cooperative building.  Hereiterated thepoint thatthepeoplewholiveinthesebuildings
will reallybepeople fromthecommunity thatdonot ‘need’ tomove, but ‘want’ aplacethatisclose



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY 23, 2022
Page 3of6

tothethings intheir life.  Hestated thatproviding thistypeofspace, allowsotherpeople tomove
intothecommunity buypurchasing theirhome.  

Councilmember Gorham stated thatheunderstands thattheideaisforpeople tobeabletostay
inthecommunity, butexpressed hisdisappointment withhowexpensive theTonkaBay
development was.  Hestated thatShorewood hasadiverse economic population andmany
peoplehavemodest homesandnotedthattheycouldnotafford tostay becauseofhow
expensive theunitsareinTonka Bay.  HeaskedhowLifestyle Communities ensures the
affordability forpeoplewholiveinmodest homes.   

Mr. Nichols explained thatitiscontractual withthecooperative sotheaffordability requires that
theresaleoftheseunitsdoesnot increase anyhigher thantwopercent annually.  Hestated that
theycallitpractical affordability.  

Councilmember Callies stated thatsheisfamiliar withco-opsandexplained thatherparents had
livedinSummerhill inEdenPrairie.   

Mr. Nichols explained thatbuilding wasonetheybuiltmanyyearsago.    

Councilmember Calliesbutstated thatshewouldnotconsider these ‘affordable’ asthattermis
usedintheaffordable housing market.  Shestated thatwhenpeoplegotosell theirshare, they
wouldnotbegetting equityandarebasically getting onlywhattheyhadputintoit.  Shestated
thatthisisajustariskofaco-opandnotedthatitisadifferent typeofmodel.  Shestated that
herbiggerquestions arerelatedtodowiththisprojectbeingsplitbetween TonkaBayand
Shorewood andnotedthatitseemstobeasortofa ‘chicken andegg’ scenario.  Shestated that
itbringsupquestions astowhose regulations willbefollowed, ifitwillbecombined.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thattheCityhadcontemplated thatkindofthingbeforewith
Waters inExcelsior andhethinks thecleaner result wouldbeannexing onewayortheother.    

Mr. Landhauser noted thatthePlanning Commission hadbrought upasimilarpointandhad
askedaquestion aboutwhether ornotitwouldbeeasier ifthiswasjustonepieceofproperty and
onejurisdiction.  Hestated thattheanswer tothatisyesbutknowing thatisnottoday’sreality,  
sotheyhaveatleastputaproposal together thatifthetwocitiescouldn’tdecide which onewould
relinquish theirparticular piece, theprojectcouldstillmoveforward aslongastheywereableto
getaPlanned UnitDevelopment (PUD) doneineach jurisdiction.  Heexplained thattheycould
accommodate things liketaxingdifferently oneithersidesofthebuildingandhaveatleastthought
through allofthosetypesofthings.  Hestated thatitwouldbeinthetwocitiescourts todecideif
thereisanypartofthedialogue thatwants tomove tohaving thisinjustonejurisdiction versus
theother.  Hestated thatwouldnotbeLifestyle Communities’ call to make, buttheyarehappy
tobepartoftheconversation.    

Councilmember Callies askedifLifestyle Communities already owned theproperties.   

Mr. Landhauser explained thattheyhavebothpiecesundercontract andthisispartoftheirdue
diligence process.    

MayorLabadie stated thatPlanning Director Darling hadmentioned thepossibility ofgetting the
twocities together todiscuss thisproject andaskedhowtheCouncil feltabout thispossibility.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY 23, 2022
Page 4of6

Shestated thatshealsohasconcernsaboutsplitting theproject between thetwocitiesandabout
affordability.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thattheyhavementioned thattheirMound project iscurrently in
pre-salesandaskedwhatthepricewouldbeforaone-bedroom/denunit.    

Mr. Landhauser statedthat thisisalimitedequityco-op, sonoonecanpay100% oftheirshare
valueandtheyofferanywhere from25, 35, 60and95percent share contributions.  Hestated that
themoreequity theyputinthelower theirmonthly member feewillbe.  Hestatedthattheminimum
sharepricing foraone-bedroom denunitwouldberightaround $170,000at35% equity leveland
believes thelargest wouldberightaround $255,000astheirminimum share.    

DavidWilliams, Lifestyle Communities, explained thattherunning monthly payments starts
around $2,200/month.  

Mr. Nichols explained thatwiththecorrelating monthly payments, theybundle together asmuch
ofthecostsaspossible including realestate taxes, operating costs, cabletelevision andhigh
speed internet.  Hestated thatfromacooperative perspective thereisbetterbuyingpowerwithin
theownergroupofpeople tocollectively bargain forabetterprice.  Hestated thatthereareafew
thingsthatarenotincluded inthemonthly payment, suchastheelectricity, gas, andlandline
telephone fortheindividual units.    

MayorLabadie askedfordetailsonthedrawings thattheyhadshowed intheirpresentation and
askedspecifically forclarification onwhatthedashed linesindicated.   

Mr. Landhauser explained that thedashlinesareareference forsetbacks andnotedthat the
closest dashlineisfifteen feet, thentwenty feet, thentwenty-five, andthenthirty feet.  Hestated
thathowtheyhavethebuilding modeled rightnowisthatthesetback fromSmithtown Roadright- 
of-wayistwenty-five feetandfromtheaccess tothePublicWorks facility isaround twenty-two
feet, thenorthproperty lineisforty-eight feet, andthewesterly lineisalsoabout twenty-fivefeet.   
Hestated thatthosesetbacks arethings thattheyarewilling todiscusschanging, ifnecessary.    

MayorLabadie statedthatshethinks thatwilldefinitely havetobediscussed.  Shestatedthat
another bigconcern shehasisthattheunderground parking stallswouldaccess thestructure by
goinguptheprivatedrive.  Shestated thatshehas hadatextconversation withChiefTholen
andChiefMackey about thisissueandfoundoutthatthepolice usesthataccess togettheir
squads inandoutandareconcerned that trafficcould impact theirresponse time.  Shestated
thatsheisalsoconcerned aboutPublicWorks vehicles getting inandoutforexample duringa
nighttime blizzard because theyarelargevehicles.  Shestated thatshethinks thisneedsmore
discussion andtheopportunity shouldbegiventobothoftheChiefs togiveinputonthisproposal.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thatintermsofmassing andtopography, thesiteisalready ona
hill, andhedoesnotwanttoturnthisinto ‘MountArtessa’ thateveryone canseefrommilesaway
andasked that theytakeacloselookathowitismassed andhowtheynavigate thetopography.    

Mr. Landhauser stated thattheyaretryingtopreserve asmanyofthetreesaspossible andnoted
thattherendering theysubmitted wasnotperfectbutexplained thattheywould trytonestle the
main leveldownintothehillasfaraspossible.  Heassured theCouncil thattheywillbecognizant
ofthatissueastheyreallystartplaying withit.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY 23, 2022
Page 5of6

Mr. Nichols stated thatsincethepeople moving inareowners, theyareasinterested inhowit
looksfromtheoutside-inastheyarefromtheinside-out.  Hesuggested thattheCouncil gotake
alookatsomeoftheirbuildings because hethinks theyhavebeengoodstewards andhave
brought verygoodarchitecture, areagoodneighbor, andare beingthecatalyst forsettingupa
goodopportunity forpeoplecoming infromaround theareatoliveinthebuilding.    

MayorLabadie stated thatshealsothinksthatfifty-sixunits feels likeitistoomuchandthat the
structure isverytallforsomething thatisalready onahill.  

Planning Director Darling notedthatPlanning Commissioner Huskins isavailable iftheCouncil
hadanyquestions regarding thePlanning Commission discussion.   

Councilmember Gorham stated thathethoughtonepoint thatwasmadeinthePlanning
Commission discussion wastheturnontoSmithtown.    

Planning Commissioner Huskins stated thathehadusedtheanalogy oftheevent thatwasheld
thispastweekendofpeople tryingtonavigate theirwayintothePublicWorksareaandthencome
backout.  Hestated thattryingtomakealefthand turnoutoftherebecame verycongested, so
thePlanning Commission thought someformoftrafficcontrolmaybeneeded atthatintersection.   
Hestated thatthelargerpointhefeels theCommission madeiswhatwasmentioned byMayor
Labadie about thetrafficofthePublicWorksvehiclesaswellasthePublicSafetyvehicles coming
inandoutofthatroad.  Hestated thatoneoftheotherCommissioners wasconcerned about the
lengthoftimeforbuilding thestructure, whichisaround thirteen months because thatwillalso
haveanimpactonthearea.  Hestated thathebelieved theapplicant hadstated thattypically in
thatsituation theywould findaproperty nearby tohousevehiclesandmaterials soitwouldn’tbe
allonthesiteitself.    

MayorLabadie stated thatthiswasallthediscussion theyhadtimefortonight, butnoted thatshe
wouldanticipate thattherewillbeajointmeeting between TonkaBayandShorewood todiscuss
theproject.  

Planning Director Darling stated thatshewill looktogetajointmeeting scheduled with theTonka
BayCityCouncil inaboutamonth.    

MayorLabadie stated thatshedidnotthinkTonkaBayhadaPlanning Commission, but
suggested thatitwouldbegoodtoextendaninvitation tothismeeting toShorewood’sPlanning
Commission.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatthis isbeginning tosoundabitunwieldy andaskedifPlanning
Director Darlingcouldhaveaconversation withtheTonkaBayadministrator andseewhatthey
arethinking before thereisameeting.    

Planning Director Darling statedthatshesuspects thattherewillbemanyofthosetypesof
conversations beforethemeeting isscheduled.     

3. ADJOURN

Callies moved, Johnson seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting of
May 23, 2022, at6:53P.M.  Motion passed 4/0.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY 23, 2022
Page 6of6

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, MAY 23, 2022 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:06P.M.  

A. Pledge ofAllegiance

B. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Gorham, andCallies; CityAttorney
Shepherd; Interim CityAdministrator Shukle; CityClerk/HRDirector Thone;  
Finance Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; Director ofPublic Works
Brown; and, CityEngineer Budde

Absent: Councilmember Siakel

C. Review Agenda

MayorLabadie askedtoremove item5A. under reports andpresentations andexplained thatit
wouldbeplaced onafutureagenda.   

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, approving theagenda asamended. All infavor,  
motion passed.   

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Gorham moved, Johnson seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Work Session Minutes ofMay 9, 2022

B. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofMay 9, 2022

C. Approval of theVerified Claims List

D. Approval ofProposed Engagement Letter with Baker Tilly – City
Administrator Search Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-051, “AResolution
Authorizing Execution ofanExecutive Search Firm Agreement toAssist in
Hiring aCity Administrator.”   

E. Approve 2022 Data Practices Policies and Updates, Adopting RESOLUTION
22-05 “AResolution of2022 Data Practices Policies.”  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY 23, 2022
Page 2of5

F. Approve Quote for2022 Pavement Marking, City Project 22-03, Adopting
RESOLUTION NO. 22-053, “AResolution to Award Contract, City Project 22- 
03.”  

G. Accept Quote forShorewood Community and Event Center Painting

All infavor, motion passed.   

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Executive Director, Tiffany King, Excelsior-Lake Minnetonka Chamber of
Commerce  (Removed from theagenda -  toberescheduled)  

6. PARKS

A. Report byCommissioner Heinz onMay 10, 2022 Park Commission Meeting

ParkCommissioner HeinzgaveanoverviewoftheParkTourtheParkCommission tookattheir
May10, 2022 meeting andshared detailsoftheir findings atBadger, Cathcart, andFreeman
Parks.    

MayorLabadie commended Councilmember Callies forattending the ParktourwiththePark
Commission.     

7. PLANNING

A. Report byCommissioner Huskins onMay 3, 2022 Planning Commission Meeting

Planning Commissioner Huskins gaveanoverview ofthediscussions andrecommendations
madeattheMay3, 2022Planning Commission meeting.    

MayorLabadie expressed herappreciation toboththeParkCommission andthePlanning
Commission fortheirthoroughness indoingsomuch ground workfortheCouncil.    

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Accept Bids andAward Contract for2022 Mill and Overlay Project, City
Project 21-11

CityEngineer Buddestated thatonApril25, 2022, theCityCouncil approved theplansandspecs
fortheproject togooutforbidding.  Heexplained thatthemillandoverlay project includes Silver
LakeTrail; SierraCircle; Christmas LakeRoad; Christmas LakeLane (eastandwest); andthe
remaining portionofCovington Road, between VineRidge RoadandVinehill Road.  Heexplained
thattheprojectwasgrouped together andincluded twoalternates forGalpinLakeRoadandfor
Murray Court/Murray Street.  Thesixbidswereopened onMay17, 2022withthelowbidderbeing



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY 23, 2022
Page 3of5

ValleyPaving whichcameinabitbelowtheengineer’sestimate.  Staff isrecommending awarding
thebasebidplusthealternate thatincluded GalpinLakeRoad.  

Councilmember Johnson stated thatinlookingatthecombination ofthebasebidplusthe
alternate ofGalpinLakeRoad, itappears asthough Asphalt SurfaceTech. wouldactuallybethe
lowbidder.  Heaskediftherewasaspecific qualitypurpose oranother reason thatstaffwas
recommending ValleyPaving.   

CityEngineer Buddestated thatbecause thisscenario canhappen onoccasion, the Cityhas
beenveryclear thatthelowbidder isdetermined basedoffofthebasebidamount onlyanddoes
notconsider thealternatives.    

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thatwhenacompany bidsaproject, theyareboundtostate
whattheawardofthecontract isbasedon, andthatischosen aheadofthebidding cycle.    

Councilmember Gorham statedthatthelasttimethiswasdiscussed, therewasconversation
about the ‘what ifs’ andbelieves thatCityEngineer Buddestated thattheMurray CourtandMurray
Streetwereratedatasixandthattherewasastrategy topush itintoafutureCIP.  

PublicWorksDirector Brownexplained thatwhentherecommendation firstcameout, after
opening bids, itactually hadMurray Court involved basedonthatdiscussion, butnotedthatafter
considerable discussion, staff reversed thatbecause evenifthelegislature comes through with
their funding, itwillbeatleast twoyearsbefore theplansareactually constructed.  Hestated that
basedonthefactthatGalpinLakeRoadcarriesaveryhighvolumeoftraffic theyfeltitwas
prudent toproceed withGalpinLake.  Hestated theirotherconsideration alsotookintoaccount
thattheCityofChanhassen ismoving forward withtheirreconstruction ofGalpinLakeRoad.  

Councilmember Gorham askedifitmaybeagoodideatomoveaheadwithMurray Courtand
Murray Street nowwiththeextrafundsrather thanwaitandpotentially paymoreforthework.   

CityEngineer Buddestated thattheyhadlookedattheoptions, but after talkingwithFinance
because itwasoverthebudgeted amount, theyfeltthattheCitywouldhaveachallenging time
comingupwiththemoneyintheneartermifeverything wasawarded forthisproject.  He
explained thatthiswaswhystaff feltitwasprudent tochoose onealternate ortheother.  He
stated thatstaffhasbeenworking onsome preliminary CIPplanning andhebelieves thatthe
nextmillandoverlay project fortheCitywillbeintwoyears soMurray Court andMurray Street
would havetowaittwoyears.  

Councilmember Gorham askedifstaff feltMurrayCourtandMurray Streetcouldwaitfortwo
years.   

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thathebelieves thosestreetscanwaitfortwoyearsbecause
ofthelowvolumes thatutilize thoseroadways.  Hestated thatitwillmeanthatPublicWorkswill
havetogooutanddosomeremedies inthemeantime, butreiterated thatwiththelowvolumes,  
hethinks thatwillbeagood investment.    

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-054, “AResolution
Accepting Bids and Awarding Contract for the 2022 Mill and Overlay Project, City Project
21-11.” All infavor, motion passed.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY 23, 2022
Page 4of5

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

PublicWorks Director Brownstated thattheyconducted theannualspring clean-upandshred
eventsandnotedthattherewasnotasmuch trafficastheyhavehadinthepast.  Hestated that
perthevendors theCityofPlymouth experienced thesamereduced trafficandtheonly
speculation isthat, because ofCOVID, manypeople spentalotoftimecleaning outtheirhomes
andyardswhichmaymeanthattherewasn’tenough volume leftoverforthisyear.  Hestated
thattheywillpayattention andseeifthatpatterns holds inthecoming years.  Hestated thatthe
eventwentverysmoothly andthosethatparticipated wereveryappreciative oftheevents.  He
commended Communications Director/Recycling Coordinator JulieMooreandRickMoore for
conducting theshredevent.  Hestatedthatthe ‘muchtalkedaboutbutseldom seen’ sweeper is
duetobebacktomorrow morning.  HenotedthatPublicWorkshadconducted somemaintenance
ontheBoulder BridgeWell last fallwhich isnowbeing finalized andtheyaredoingsomeclean- 
up.  Hestated thatthismeans therewillbeawatermainshutdownforabout tenhomes inthe
areatomorrow whohavealready beennotified.   

MayorLabadie noted thatPublic WorksDirector Brown wasalsoanintegral partofthespring
clean-upday andexpressed herappreciation toCityemployees Miechelle Norman, Brenda
Pricco, NeliaCriswell, MattVanLith, andRobHanson, thatcameoutonaSaturday tohelpout
theresidents.   

CityEngineer Buddestated thattheGrantStreetdrainage project shouldstartseeingsometree
removal thisweek.  Hestated thatsomeofthepondexcavation willlikelybedoneinthecoming
weeks. Hestated thattheyfoundoutfromthecontractor fortheSmithtown Pondproject thatthey
wouldliketostart treeremoval nextweek.  Hestated thatstaff isputting together some
communications thatwillbepushed outtoresidents invarious waysabout theseplans.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatCityEngineer Buddehasbeenworking withtheconsultant
anditlookslikePhase IIoftheSilverwood Parkprojectwillbeginnextweek.   

MayorLabadie askediftheCitywasplanning anykindofGrandOpening event forSilverwood
Park.   

Planning Director Darling statedthat theywillhavesomesortofevent, butitwillbesmaller than
whatwasdoneforBadger Park.    

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thattheCouncil hashadprevious discussions surrounding the
issueofZoom meetings andZoomaccessformeetings ina ‘non-COVID’ context.  Hestated that
heisrecommending thattheCouncil delay furtherconversations onthistopicuntil latesummer
andaskedifCouncil wasamenable tothatrecommendation.    

Therewasconsensus oftheCouncil todiscuss Zoom meetings/accesssometime inthe
latesummer.    

InterimCityAdministrator Shukle explained thathehadbeenmeeting individually with
Councilmembers totalkaboutexpectations whileheserves inthisrole.  Hestated thathehas



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY 23, 2022
Page 5of5

alsobeenmeeting individually withstaffandhadplanstoattend theExcelsior FireDistrict Board
meeting nextweek.  Hestated thathehasmeetings scheduled withboththeFireChiefandthe
PoliceChiefandexplained thatheistryingtogetmorebackground andinformation onthings in
moreofalistening modeforthetimebeing.    

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Callies stated thatshehadrecently beenbytheproperty onHillendale Roadand
itismuch improved.  Sheexpressed herappreciation toPlanning Director Darling andthe
property owners fortheirworkonthisproperty.   

MayorLabadie pointed outthatPublicWorksDirector Brown, herself, andarepresentative from
theSLMPD willmeet tomorrow afternoon withrepresentatives fromMinnetonka AdultSoftball,  
TonkaUnitedSoccer, Minnetonka Baseball, andtheathletic directors forMMEandMMWrelating
tocrosscountry todiscuss access toEureka Roadsurrounding theupcoming eventatFreeman
Park.  Shestated thatthiswillbethefirsttimethisjointmeeting haseverbeenheldandthinksit
willbeagoodideasoeveryone isonthesamepage.  Sheexplained thatsheisamember of
Minnesota Mayors Together and the thirty-onemayors, including herself,  jointlysignedaletter
urginghouseandsenate members toconsider closing thebroadband access gap.  Shenoted
thattheCityjustreceived newstodayfromtheLeagueofMinnesota CitiesandMinnesota Mayors
Together thatDanielLightfoot fromtheLeague indicated that $210,000,000forbroadband
expansion, between StateandFederal resources, willbeputintobroadband infrastructure
deployment.    

11. ADJOURN

Callies moved, Johnson seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting ofMay
23, 2022, at7:59P.M.  All infavor, motion passed.   

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk









































































CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-055

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGAGREEMENTSWITHHENNEPINCOUNTY
REGIONALRAILAUTHORITYANDTHREERIVERSPARKDISTRICTFOR

SMITHTOWNPONDPROJECT
CITYPROJECT20-07

WHEREAS, theHennepin County Regional RailAuthority ownsthelandinwhich the
LakeMinnetonka Regional Trail islocated; and

WHEREAS, theHennepin County Regional RailAuthority isinneed toreplace the
existing culvertunder thetrailandwillcontribute anottoexceed amount of $38,680;  
and

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood would liketomakechanges totheculvert
configuration toimprove thedrainage upstream andtheerosion downstream byrouting
water totheSmithtown Pondproject andwilltakeoveritsfuturemaintenance
responsibility; and

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood andHennepin County Regional RailAuthority
benefit byentering intoacostshareandmaintenance agreement; and

WHEREAS, theThreeRiversParkDistrict operates theLakeMinnetonka Regional Trail
located within theHennepin County Regional RailAuthority property; and

WHEREAS, theThreeRiversParkDistrict requires anagreement foraproposed new
trailconnection totheLakeMinnetonka Regional Trail located ontheSmithtown Pond
parcel; and

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby authorize entering intoagreements withtheHennepin County Regional Rail
Authority andThreeRivers ParkDistrict forimprovements related totheSmithtown
PondImprovements project.    

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this13 dayofJune
2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk























































































































































































CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-056

ARESOLUTIONTOAPPROVESCOPINGDOCUMENTANDAUTHORIZE
PREPARATIONOFFINALPLANSANDSPECIFICATIONSFORTHEBIRCHBLUFF

ROADRECONSTRUCTIONPROJECT
CITYPROJECT21-01

WHEREAS, thecurrent Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) identifies improvements to
BirchBluffRoadandLeeCircleReconstruction Project fromGrantLorenz Road to
Pleasant Aveandincludes street reconstruction, watermain, anddrainage
improvements; and

WHEREAS, theabove Improvements areidentified intheCIPfor2023construction
season andwill require theacquisition ofeasements andrightofway; and

WHEREAS, theCityhascompleted theScoping Document thatprovides
recommendations tobeincorporated intothedesign; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil asappointed Bolton & MenkastheCityEngineer andwill
prepare thefinalplans & specifications fortheBirchBluffStreet Reconstruction Project;   

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1. TheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota approves theScoping
Document withtheincluded recommendations andauthorizes Bolton & Menk to
prepare finalplans & specifications fortheBirchBluffReconstruction Project with
therecommendations provided.  

thPassed bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this13 dayofJune2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

9ATitle/Subject:  BondReimbursementResolution
Meeting Date:  June13, 2022 MEETING
Prepared By:   JoeRigdon, Finance Director TYPE

REGULARReviewed By:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator

Attachments:  Letter fromShannon Sweeney ofDavidDrown Associates;  
Resolution

Background:  Reimbursement resolutions allowoneormorecityfunds toloanmoney
toacapital projects fundorenterprise fundforcapital costs, andtorequire
reimbursement totheoriginal fund(s).  Forthe2022streetandutilityprojects, itis
advisable thatthecityhaveareimbursement Resolution approved.  TheResolution will
allowthecitytoreimburse itselfwithtaxexempt bondproceeds forproject expenses
thatthecityhasalready paidfor, aswellasprovide flexibility forfinancing astherewill
bemultiple projects financed through asinglebond issue.  

RecommendedAction:  Staff recommends approval ofaResolution Declaring the
Official IntentoftheCityofShorewood toReimburse Certain Expenditures fromthe
Proceeds ofBonds tobeIssued bytheCity.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1





CITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO. 22-057

DECLARING THEOFFICIAL INTENT OFTHE
CITYOFSHOREWOOD TOREIMBURSE

CERTAIN EXPENDITURES FROM THEPROCEEDS
OFBONDS TOBEISSUED BYTHECITY

WHEREAS, theInternal Revenue Service hasissued Treas. Reg. § 1.150-2
the “Reimbursement Regulations”) providing thatproceeds oftax-exempt bonds usedtoreimburse

priorexpenditures willnotbedeemed spent unless certain requirements aremet; and

WHEREAS, theCityexpects toincurcertain expenditures thatmaybefinanced temporarily
fromsources other thanbonds, andreimbursed fromtheproceeds ofatax-exempt bond;   

WHEREAS, theCityhasdetermined tomake thisdeclaration ofofficial intent (the
Declaration”) toreimburse certain costs fromproceeds ofbonds inaccordance with the

Reimbursement Regulations.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD ASFOLLOWS:  

1. TheCityproposes toundertake thefollowing projects (the “Projects”).  

2022 Sanitary Sewer LiftStation Rehabilitation Projects
2022Street Mill & Overlay Projects
Strawberry LaneStreet & Utility Reconstruction Project
Strawberry Court Street Reclamation Project
Peach Circle Street & Utility Reconstruction Project

2. TheCity reasonably expects toreimburse theexpenditures made forcertain costsof
theProjects fromtheproceeds ofbonds inanestimated maximum principal amount of $6,900,000.   
Allreimbursed expenditures willbecapital expenditures, costsofissuance ofthebonds, orother
expenditures eligible forreimbursement under Section 1.150-2(d)(3) oftheReimbursement
Regulations.  

3. ThisDeclaration hasbeen made notlater than60days afterpayment ofany
original expenditure tobesubject toareimbursement allocation with respect totheproceeds of
bonds, except forthefollowing expenditures: (a) costsofissuance ofbonds; (b) costs inanamount
notinexcessof thelesserof $100,000or5percent oftheproceeds ofanissue; or (c) “preliminary
expenditures” uptoanamount notinexcess of20percent oftheaggregate issuepriceofthe issue
orissues that finance orarereasonably expected bytheCity tofinance theproject forwhich the
preliminary expenditures were incurred.  The term “preliminary expenditures” includes
architectural, engineering, surveying, bond issuance, andsimilar costs thatareincurred prior to



commencement ofacquisition, construction orrehabilitation ofaproject, other than land
acquisition, sitepreparation, andsimilar costs incident tocommencement ofconstruction.  

4. ThisDeclaration isanexpression ofthereasonable expectations oftheCitybased
onthefactsandcircumstances known totheCityasofthedatehereof.  Theanticipated original
expenditures fortheProject and theprincipal amount ofthebonds described inparagraph 2are
consistent withtheCity’sbudgetary and financial circumstances.  Nosources other than
proceeds ofbonds tobeissuedbytheCityare, orarereasonably expected tobe, reserved,  
allocated onalong-termbasis, orotherwise setaside pursuant totheCity’sbudget orfinancial
policies topaysuchProject expenditures.  

5. ThisDeclaration isintended toconstitute adeclaration ofofficial intent for
purposes oftheReimbursement Regulations.  

Approved bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofSHOREWOOD this ______ dayof ________, 2022.  

CITY OFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA

Attest: Mayor Jennifer Labadie

Sandie Thone, CityClerk

2



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:  Water Efficiency Grant fromMetropolitan Council 10A.1
Meeting Date: Monday, June13, 2022

MEETING TYPEPrepared by:  JulieMoore, Communications andRecycling Coordinator
RegularReviewed by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director
Meeting

Background:  
TheCityofShorewood wasawarded a $8,400waterefficiency grant through theCleanWater,  
LandandLegacy Amendment andtheMetropolitan Council.  Thecity’smatching funds
requirement is $2,100.  Thefundswillbeusedtohelpresidents swapoutinefficient appliances
withmoreefficient WaterSense- andEnergy Star-labeled replacements.   

Timeline:  
Thegrantprogram period begins onJuly1, 2022, andendsJanuary 30, 2024 while funds last.   

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublic services, a
healthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsound
financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1


	Agenda
	2A Minutes 05-23-22 Work Session
	2B Minutes 05-23-22 Reg Mtg
	2C Verified Claims
	2D Agreements for Smithtown Pond Project
	8A Birch Bluff Street and Utility Improvements Project
	9A Bond Reimbursement Resolution
	10A.1 Water Efficiency Grant

